
Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Sent: Tuesday, October 11,2011 5:32 PM
To: Sheikh, Abdul; Lehman, Bryce
Cc: Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: Davis-Besse Shield Building Crack
Attachments: CR 2011-03346.pdf

FYI

From: Jose, Benny
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 4:50 PM
To: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Subject: FW: Davis-Besse Shield Building Crack

FYI

From: Stone, AnnMarie
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:38 PM
To: Jose, Benny
Subject: FW: Davis-Besse Shield Building Crack

From: Wilson, Adam
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:37 AM
To: Smagacz, Phillip; Kimble, Daniel
Cc: Steffes, Jakob; Rutkowski, John; Cameron, Jamnes; Briley, Thomas; Stone, AnnMarie; Holmberg, Mel; Neurauter,
James; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Chandrathil, Prema
Subject: RE: Davis-Besse Shield Building Crack

Here is the CR the licensee wrote, which gives some of the detail of the size of the crack.

From: Smagacz, Phillip
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:03 AM
To: Wilson, Adam; Kimble, Daniel
Cc: Steffes, Jakob; Rutkowski, John; Cameron, Jamnes; Briley, Thomas
Subject: Davis-Besse Shield Building Crack

Gentlemen,
I had a request from Ann-Marie Stone to include her in any email traffic/discussion regarding the shield'

building crack since it may have implications for license renewal.

Thanks,
Phillip Smagacz
Reactor Engineer
RIII/DRP-PB6
(630) 829-9832
phillip.smagacz@nrc.gov
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During Hydro-demrolition operations of the concrete at the outer
were Identified at the bottom of the opening near the left corner
inward), and at the left side of the ooeninx [facine inward) a verti

lent, rracturea concrete was roun. -racture Iines
op of the opening at the upper left comer (facing
r laver of rebar was found.
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A Bechtel Condition Report (25539-000-GCA-GAMG-00182) was written to Identify this condition. FENOC SGR Project Manager and Design
Englneerina Mananer were notified. FENOC Desl r Engineerint and project personnel with Bechtel inspected the condition.
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